
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim [mailto:kakari@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 8:57 PM 
To: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>; Mohammad Usman Khan 
<usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Luni, Kamran <lunik@who.int>; 
jahangirbugti1234@gmail.com 
Subject: Re: Absence of UCPOS from Training 

 

Dear sir, 

               Well noted 

Regards 

Dr ibrahim 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int> 
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 12:19:03 AM 
To: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int>; Mohammad Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; Luni, Kamran <lunik@who.int>; 
jahangirbugti1234@gmail.com <jahangirbugti1234@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: Absence of UCPOS from Training  

  
Dear Dr.ibrahim 
Iss 
 

Write CTC to issue warning letter.Copy Arbab for tracking disciplinary actions. Ask TPO to 
report and keep daily track if their activities. If required next step if acciutability should follow 
Regards 

 

Get Outlook for Android 

 
From: KAKAR, Ibrahim <kakari@who.int> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2022 3:47:07 PM 
To: Mohammad Usman Khan <usman.khan@chipconsulting.org> 
Cc: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; BHAYO, Mukhtiar <bhayom@who.int>; Luni, Kamran 
<lunik@who.int>; jahangirbugti1234@gmail.com <jahangirbugti1234@gmail.com> 
Subject: Absence of UCPOS from Training  

  
Dear Usman, 
                             It is to bring in your kind notice that TPO Dera Bugti reported that the following UCPOS 
which remained absent from the UCMOS training without any intimation, 
1-Rehmatullah 
2-Muhammad Ibrahim 
3-Gul Muhammad 
                              Therefore, disciplinary action is recommended against them for their casual and non-
serious attitude  
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Dr Muhammad Ibrahim 
Area Coordinator 
Sibi Division | PEI Pakistan 
Polio Eradication Initiative – WHO – Sibi Division , Pakistan 
mobil: 0345-8331977 / 0314-8060908 
Web: www.who.int 

 
 

https://www.who.int/

